Barony of Krae Glas - Minutes August 2022

Summary			
Location	ZOOM	ZOOM	
Time	2002 - Opened by Warren McArdle	2002 - Opened by Warren McArdle	
Attendance			
Officers	 Seneschal Deputy Seneschal Reeve Deputy Reeve Marshal Captain of Archers Group Rapier Marshal Baron Baroness Constable A+S Officer Herald Web minister Chronicler Gold Key Quartermaster St. Monica Seneschal 	 Warren McArdle Maree Yarwood and Leigh Holland Cathy Leviston Janet Coath Stephen Davis Claire Carpenter N/A (In-progress) Stephen Davis Marg Henley Bronwyn Schoer Lillian Johnston Conrad Leviston Kevin Duong Marg Henley Bronwyn Schoer Kevin Duong Marg Henley Bronwyn Schoer Rach Thorpe-Jones 	 Present Present and N/A Present Apologies Apologies Present N/A Apologies Present
Visitors			
Populace Present	Debbie and Natalie Szabo		

Meeting			
Description	Action & Person Responsible	Comments/Status	Person

			Seconding & Timeframe (if determined)
Previous Minutes	Approved	MOVED: Margie	Sorcha
Officers (appointments and vacancy)	 Advertise for: Deputy Captain of Archers - Claire Carpenter to draft advertisement. Herald - Conrad Leviston to draft advertisement. Rapier Marshal - Stephen Davis to draft advertisement. 		
Events Summary & Fee	dback		
None	No events.		
Expenses			
None	No expenses outstanding.		
Upcoming Events			
Proposed Events: [Pending Proposal] [Pending Approval/Submission] [Pending Time]	 Hunt/Bardic Circle (Natalie and Debbie Szabo) Day of Champions (Krae Glas) Day of Honour All Hallows Eve (Bronwyn Schoer). Other 		
1. Hunt and Bardic Circle.	 Archery Champion can be decided then. Target Archery Marshal - Sha was originally chosen but will be re-authorised by Margie. Krae Glas bows will be picked up from David Hurst by Warren. 	• Champion expected to come to Day of Champions to receive regalia.	20th August

(Natalie and Debbie Szabo)			
1. Day of Champions (10th Anniversary Celebration) (Krae Glas)	 Theme: "The Decameron" All day event awaiting confirmation of hall availability; Expected cap is 60 persons plus the head table. Require 45 persons to attend at current price structure to break even. Harkaway Hall cost is \$430 with \$700 bond (if cancelled, \$50 removed from bond. \$650 refund if cancelled) – total of \$1130. Bond has been paid. Steward - Conrad Leviston Steward team - Conrad Leviston, Cathy Leviston, Maree Yarwood Bookings Officer: Royals have been confirmed to be unable to attend. Cathay and Cormac will bring trailer for tournament equipment tents. Champions will be there in regalia and the regalia to be handed over to new champions. Heavy, belt Archer, quiver Rapier, side cloak and small buckle A&cS, book 		
2. Day of Honour - All Hallows Eve (Bronwyn Schoer).	 "Reuse-Recycle: How did we make thing's last?" A&S. entry requirements - photos of projects and processes with documentation. Same with performance entertainment. Or something with otherworldly aspects. 	 Heavy and Rapier Valhalla-Zombie style. Only headshots count. Lantern carving competition. Pot luck with harvest theme. 	29 October 2022

	 October Crafthall used as a Swap-Meet. Project 'Repurpose'. Budget: Hall hire and supplies and turnips and straw for dolls. Still to be submitted to Cathy Leviston to assist with submission. Lantern carving - due to current vegetable price changes. Event Proposal sent with an estimate later. 		
3. A&S Thing	Lots of people were recognised: • Award of Arms were given out • Star and Lily to Caitlin for music. Warren 18 Fighters and Over 50's Fighters - fun.		
Other business			
Noble Park Scout Hall, refers to the <i>City Of Greater</i> <i>Dandenong District Scout</i> <i>Centre</i> from hereinafter. Next to Noble Park station.	 Maintenance: Gutters have been cleared and gutter guards installed. Canoes moved outside. Fireplace chimney sweep to service and allow open fire. Trailer area has been started on. Kitchen work TBA. Front ramp works TBA. Electricity on the fire-side of the Hall working. Sliding door issues plus other stumping issues for another day with Michael. 	 Scouts are asking for quotes for the ramp and kitchen. Scout getting local council grant for ramp - may or may not include steps and ramp for the back. "Do we know any chippies or kitchen people able to give a quote."? "Margie: Had a similar issue with stumps that wasn't stumps. Bearer was the issue." 	
Archery	 Price for 3D and target faces. Small bird - \$150 Boar - \$380 Stag - \$800 	Jon \$350 dollars for foam if trying to make own target.	

	 Krae Glas Original Archery targets were: Purchased from Bushbow3d in Glen Warren Originally bought by Obbi 2017 December \$245 standing boar \$70 Rabbit 2 rabbits, \$65 each. 	
Officer report	ts	
Seneschal	 Issues: accessing emails and the KG Dropbox. Warren McArdle - while having initial difficulties, has managed Dropbox access. Membership has grown albeit slowly Thursday nights are still disappointingly low in attendance. Themes for Crafthall College has shown interest in armour-making. Warren has expressed concern for own possible case of burnout due to having attend all events and trainings. 	
Reeve	 Account balances as at end August 2022: Community Solutions One account \$2,956.98 Cash Reserve B account \$8,466.65 No cash reserve or floats outstanding Xero fully reconciled to end July Dropbox is up to date with bank statements, sign in sheets and council minutes. 	
	Event report for Welcome Hearth Tavern event has been submitted and is in Dropbox, The event was in profit of \$528.07. This will be reduced to \$337.72 after event insurance and Kingdom levies are paid.	

	A \$1000 donation that was made to Krae Glas and was in the Community Solutions One account total at the end of June was refunded in full to the donor in July after discussion between the donor, Seneschal and Reeve. The donation was made in error.	
Marshal	 Possibility for another Training Tournament Collegians: 'Flailing tendencies' Trainings Training on Thursday is still happening. Trying to encourage more Collegians. One weekend a month to teach at the university. Everard - leading bulk of Thursday training. One Collegian attending regularly and may be authorised soon. Armour 4 complete sets Possibly enough 3 more from scraps. 16 sets of legs 9 helmets 4-5 body armour Assortments of left-right half gauntlet Concern for number of parts held together by tape. Equipment not worth repairing. Offer for sale to other groups or people to be used. Possible Armouring Workshops to teach Collegians maintenance. 	Cathy No armour kept in the assets register. • Only if worth over \$300.
Rapier	• Jason has been crosstraining fighters in both fields and concepts of training has been interesting.	

A&S	 Themes for next Crafthall to get interest going would be nice. Preparation for next big event will be Swap-Meet. Let it be known if any ideas for Crafthall wants to be expanded. College has expressed interest in more A&S between Barony and College. Weather will be nice enough to outside A&S projects; Waxed leather, September. December, baking etc Basket weaving, baking, for Christmas! 	Number of Collegians who are able to play instruments may be sufficient to form a small band. Matter has been referred to Cormac. Idea - Dancing, SCA Creations - unofficial St. Mons Allemande.	
Webminister	Report is in.Need to do upcoming Events and Crafthall updates.		
Herald	 Report is in. Still looking for a Deputy. New Voice Herald Trial in Ching - Collegian 		
Constable	Nothing to report as no events.		
Chronicler	 Lochac Chronicler has been sent a report about why there has not been a report. Waiting on Senescahl statement and A&S Officer to send some lines for the newsletter. 		
St Monica	 Jon 25th July Return to University. A&S Ideas. Illumination, fabric pouch and dance 3 weeks of sword technique Week 4 - Defensive Techniques Week 8 - Getting into Armour Currently very enthused since College War. A&S has a strong interest - Textiles and would like inkle looms. Gnalbinding interesdt 		
Captain of Archers	Moorabin Come-And-Try Session		

	Will attend Day of Champion	
Quartermaster	 Hall was quite messy with armour around. Things have been found from Hearth Tavern. Cheryl took the table cloths for Cleaning. Handed to Cormac who put them 'in a tub'. 	
Lyttleham	Nothing to report.	
Groenaholar	Nothing to report.	
B&B	 Busy with non-SCA matters. Recommendations for people are still always wanted. From January Fix coronecklace - ≈\$200. ○ Size adjustment for Baroness coronet and missing pearl at the back for Baron. ○ Approved and waiting. 	
General Business	 List field rope postponed to next time. Relay for Life in Casey - will need to update,. April Tiles token for Hall keys - requires keys and approval list. Approved and waiting - up to \$150 from Officeworks. May Fix the second set of thrones. Issue was finding equivalent wood, one small and large. Approved and waiting - Budget: 100\$. 	Postponed to next meeting
Meeting closed at	2121	
Next meeting	3rd September 2022	